
III
PLAINTIFF’S |

~~HIB~"

Lynn E. Williams (Legal)

From: Dennis Adler
To: bradc; bradsi; davidcol
Subject: RE: Claris & Chicago
Date: Mort, Mar 22, 1993 11:43AM

I must be dense today. Remove them from the NO SHIP liat or remove
them from the Beta list?

As an ISV that produces software for both the Mac and Windows, I’d like
to see Claris producing software for ChiP.ago. W’~hout knowing why they
were on the NO SHiP list in the firat place, though, it is hard for me
to balance their potential Windows ISV value against why we should not
ship them a beta...

From: Brad Silverberg
To: Brad Chase; David Cole; Dennis Adler
Subject: RE: Claris & Chicago
Date: Monday, March 22, 1993 11:04AM

we should probably remove them. can you think of a reason to keep them on?

From: Dennis Adler
To: bradc; bradsi; davidcol
Subject: Clads & Chicago
Date: Monday, March 22, 1993 9:28AM

Clads is on the Astro NO PRELEASE INFO list.,, does this mean we
should not give them a Chicago beta?
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